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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Judy Amerose [jamerose@shelby-homes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 12:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

This email is to inform you that the Address for Shelby Construction, Inc., document
# P0O0000000868 has changed:

Florida Profit Corporation
SHELBY CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Filing Information

Document P00000000868
Number

FEVEIN Number 650971200

1. Principal Address

2750 Miami Gardens Drive '
2nd Floor
Aventura, FL 33180

2. Mailing Address

2750 Miami Gardens Drive
2nd Floor
Aventura, FL 33180
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3. Officer/Director Detail E;ﬁ :_c% -

Name & Address __?zﬁ = W:&E
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SHELLEY, ROBERT AT = E"’"ﬁ’f

2750 Miami Gardens Drive o a3 =

2nd Floor %f: T S

Aventura, FL 33180 gm e

Title DVT

SHORT 11, JACK E

2750 Miami Gardens Drive
2nd Floor

Aventura, FL 33180
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SHELLEY, JASON

2750 Miami Gardens Drive
2nd Floor

Aventura, FL 33180

Judith Qmexose
closing coordinator

[x]

2750 Miami Gardens Drive — 2" Floor

Aventura, FL 33180
ph #954-318-1000 x 213

Fax #954-318-2000
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